TOWN OF BRISTOL
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

111 Mt. Hope Avenue
Bristol, Rhode Island 02809

Tel. 401-253-4100 Fax 401-254-1278
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Steven Contente
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
FROM: Christopher J. Parella
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
DATE: July 16, 2025
RE: Lynn Boudreau, 36 Harrison Street, request for license to maintain a 5’ wide by 23”

long, piece of town property on the Northeast corner of the residence

Mr. Administrator,

I' would not recommend granting a for license to maintain a 5° wide by 23" long, piece of town
property on the Northeast corner of the residence at 36 Harrison Street

After reviewing the request, | do not recommend granting a license to maintain the 5-foot wide
by 23-inch long portion of Town-owned property located at the northeast corner of the
residence at 36 Harrison Street. The Town does not typically grant a license to maintain town
property along the street as this is not something property owners need permission to do.

Please advise if you have any questions or concerns.

STEVEN CONTENTE
Town Administrator
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